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teachers, secondary teachers, and school service personnel, with the master's degree 
as the highest degree authorized; accreditation for the school service personnel 
category is limited to elementary principals and supervisors, secondary principals 
and supervisors, and guidance workers. The Business Division is a member of the 
American Association of Collegiate Schools of Business. The Chemistry Department 
is approved by the American Chemical Society. The Nursing Department is ac­
credited by the National League for Nursing and the California State Board of 
Nursing Education and Nurse Registration. The Journalism Department is accred­
ited by the American Council on Education for Journalism; its news editorial 
sequence is specifically accredited by the Council. Students who transfer to other 
institutions will receive credit for courses satisfactorily completed. 

BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 
Fresno State College is located on a new 1410-acre site at Cedar and Shaw Ave­

nues in the nonheast section of the City of Fresno. The major. buildings on· the 
new campus are administration, agricultural classroom, agricultural mechanics, an­
home economics, bookstore, business, cafeteria, education-psychology, engineering, 
home management cottage, industrial arts, laboratory school, library, men's gym­
nasium, music, science, social science, speech arts, student health service, and 
women's gymnasium. A large amphitheatre is located between the speech ans and 
music buildings to accommodate commencements, convocations, and other large 
assemblages. Three residence halls are located. on the campus. Frank A. Homan 
Hall houses 208 men; Mary Baker· Hall and George West Graves Hall house 416 
women. Plans call for the construction of other new buildings and additions to 
existing buildings to meet the enrollment increases anticipated during the next 
several years. 

The major academic buildings on the Shaw Avenue Campus, first occupied during 
the 1953-1954 school year, are located within a 220-acre area. These modern build" 
mgs are surrounded by beautiful trees, shrubbery, flowers, and broad expanses of 
grass. A lovely fountain graces the handsome Memorial Coun in the center of 
the campus. Walkways, bordered by occasional benches, interlace the campus, 
providing for a free flow of student traffic between the buildings. Parking areas 
are located within and around the fringe of the 22Q..acre area. 

The College Farm consists of 1190 acres and 43 farm buildings which together 
with livestock and equipment provide one of the most modern and best equipped 
agricultural plants in the west. 

Located, in the vicinity of the former campus, approximately five miles from 
the Shaw Avenue Campus are Ratcliffe Stadium, on Blackstone and University 
Avenues, and the University Avenue Extension Center, at Van Ness and University 
Avenues. 

The college makes special arrangements for use of . facilities in Bakersfield for 
the Bakersfield Center and in other valley communities for summer session and 
extension programs. 

LIBRARY 

A functional building, completed in 1956, houses the College Library. The col­
lections include over 195,000 catalogued volumes, 87,000 government publications, 
25,000 pamphlets, 30,000 maps, and 18,000 pictures and prints. Over 1,800 periodicals 
are received on subscription. Special collections include the Roy J. Woodward 
Memorial Library of Californiana and the College Archives. A collection of 6,000 
volumes in the College Laboratory School Library provides a model library for an 
elementary school. The ,Curriculum Library, with over 18,000 volames, contains 
material of value to students of education. The library building accommodates 1,375 
readers. All students have free access to .the resources of the Library. Professional 
librarians are available to assist students in their use of library materials. The 
Library is open seventy-seven hours a week, during hours posted at the entrance to 
the building. 


